

Carmen Road Pedestrian/Bicycle Bridge

Draft Feasibility Study Report

September 18, 2019

Mott MacDonald 2077 Gateway Place, Suite 550 San Jose CA 95110 United States of America

+1 925 398 7274 mottmac.com

Carmen Road Pedestrian/Bicycle Bridge

Draft Feasibility Study Report

September 18, 2019

Contents

Exe	ecutive	summa	ry	1		
1	Project Context					
	1.1	Project	Overview and Purpose	4		
	1.2	Public (Outreach Process	4		
2	Existing Conditions					
	2.1	2.1 Overview of Study Area				
	2.2	Project Constraints				
	2.3	Utilities		8		
	2.4	Geotechnical Conditions				
	2.5	Bridge Basis of Design				
	2.6	Summary of Existing Plans and Policies				
3	Alternatives Analysis					
	3.1	Bridge	Alignment Selection Criteria	12		
	3.2	Evaluation Criteria				
	3.3	Bridge Foundation				
	3.4	Bridge Structure Types				
		3.4.1	Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge	13		
		3.4.2	Option 2: Steel Pratt Truss Bridge	15		
		3.4.3	Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge	17		
		3.4.4	Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge	19		
		3.4.5	Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge	21		
		3.4.6	Option 6: Clear Span Girder Bridge	23		
		3.4.7	Summary of Bridge Options	23		
	3.5	ROW Ir	npacts and Acquisitions	23		
	3.6	Safety -	Treatments for Pedestrians/Bicyclists	26		
4	Public Outreach					
	4.1	Stakeholder Visioning				
	4.2	Public Meeting #1				
	4.3	3 Public Meeting #2				

Public Meeting #2 4.3

Figures

Figure 1. Study area and approximate proposed overcrossing location.	1
Figure 2. Study area and approximate proposed overcrossing location.	7
Figure 3. H10 Vehicle Loading	9
Figure 4. Rendering of a Steel Girder Bridge over Stevens Creek Boulevard.	14
Figure 5. Looking South on Carmen Road 1	14
Figure 6. Looking North on Carmen Road 1	14
Figure 7. Rendering of a Steel Pratt Truss Bridge over Stevens Creek Boulevard.	16
Figure 8. Looking South on Carmen Road 1	16
Figure 9. Looking North on Carmen Road 1	16
Figure 10. Rendering of a Steel Howe Truss Bridge over Stevens Creek Boulevard. 1	18
Figure 11. Looking South on Carmen Road 1	18
Figure 12. Looking North on Carmen Road 1	18
Figure 13. Rendering of a Steel Tied Arch Bridge over Stevens Creek Boulevard. 2	20
Figure 14. Looking South on Carmen Road 2	20
Figure 15. Looking North on Carmen Road 2	20
Figure 16. Rendering of a Steel Inclined Arch Bridge over Stevens Creek Boulevard. 2	22
Figure 17. Looking South on Carmen Road 2	22
Figure 18. Looking North on Carmen Road 2	22
Figure 19. Centerline and skewed alignment of the proposed bridge, nearby properties, an	۱d
existing utilities. 2	24
Figure 20. Existing utility pole, overhead cables, trash bins and mailboxes on Carmen Roa	Jd
north of Stevens Creek Boulevard, existing street light on SCB and existing water meter or	n
Carmen Road.	25
Figure 21. Participants listen to the City of Cupertino's Transportation Manager, David	77
Figure 22. Participants at Public Mosting #2 fill out commont cards indicating their preferre	<u>- 1</u>
bridge types and providing feedback on the project	;u 29
Figure 23. Option $1 - 33$ Percent responded as their first choice	30
Figure 24. Option 2 – 2 Percent responded as their first choice	31
Figure 25. Option $3 - 2$ Percent responded as their first choice	31
Figure 26. Option $4 - 33$ Percent responded as their first choice	31
Figure 27. Option 5 – 29 Percent responded as their first choice	21 21
Figure 28. Resident's first choice for the five bridge options.	32
Figure 29. Detailed breakdown of resident's ranking.	33

Executive summary

The Carmen Road Pedestrian/Bicycle Bridge, a high priority (Tier 1) project in the 2018 Cupertino Pedestrian Transportation Plan, is a grade-separated structure envisioned to provide a connection for pedestrians and bicyclists between the neighborhoods north and south of Stevens Creek Boulevard, between Foothill Boulevard and Phar Lap Drive. The bridge would continue the existing alignment of Carmen Road across Stevens Creek Boulevard, allowing for easy and safe access to and from residences, schools, parks and recreation centers. It also would create a safer bicycle and walking route to Stevens Creek Elementary School and provide an alternate crossing to get to Kennedy Middle School and Monta Vista High School. Furthermore, the bridge would provide improved access and safety for residents at Sunny View Bay Area Retirement Community, a nearby 12-acre retirement facility.



Figure 1. Study area and approximate proposed overcrossing location.

This report provides a summary of the Carmen Road Pedestrian/Bicycle Bridge feasibility, including:

- Project context
- A summary of the existing conditions in the study area
- An alternatives analysis of potential bridge structure types
- Details of the public outreach process

Existing Conditions

According to the City of Cupertino General Plan – Community Vision 2040 Mobility Element, Boulevards (or Arterials), such as Stevens Creek Boulevard, should provide access and safe crossing for all modes of travel. Existing Stevens Creek Blvd crossings near the project site include the Foothill Blvd, a signalized intersection approximately ¼ mile west of the proposed bridge, and Phar-Lap Drive, an uncontrolled crossing approximately ¼ mile east of proposed bridge. The uncontrolled pedestrian crossing at Phar Lap Drive has been improved with pedestrian-actuated flashing beacons and is located on a sag vertical curve with a horizontal curve to the west. The distance between the existing crossings is approximately 0.5 miles which requires a significant detour for those wishing to walk to school who do not live near an existing crossing. Due to these safety considerations, a new separated pedestrian and cycling crossing has been identified as a priority.

Alternatives Analysis

Six potential bridge structure types were developed for further evaluation in the study. Detailed renderings illustrating the bridge structures are provided in Section 3.4. The structure types included:

- 1. Steel Girder Bridge with intermediate supports on either side of Stevens Creek Boulevard allows for shorter spans and a relatively shallow deck.
- 2. Steel Pratt Truss Bridge that clear spans Stevens Creek Boulevard. A Pratt truss has a general square look to the panels and the diagonals are lighter members.
- 3. Steel Howe Truss Bridge that clear spans Stevens Creek Boulevard. A Howe truss has a general triangular look to the panels.
- 4. Steel Tied Arch Bridge that clear spans Stevens Creek Boulevard. Arches provide a classic look for the bridge.
- 5. Steel Inclined Arch Bridge configured to provide intermediate supports and includes elegant arches with a lower profile above the bridge deck.
- 6. Clear Span Girder Bridge which has been removed from further consideration since it does not meet essential functional requirements.

The alternatives were evaluated by the project team, and additional input from the community on the options was gathered at Public Meeting #2. Four evaluation criteria were used to analyze the alternative bridge types:

- Constructability: is construction of the bridge feasible?
- Construction duration/impact: what is the extent and duration of the impacts from construction on traffic and pedestrian movements?
- Aesthetics: Is the design visually appealing?
- Cost: estimated cost excluding right-of-way acquisitions, utility relocations and other necessary improvements which are expected to be similar for all options

Table **1** provides an overview of the analysis of each bridge structure type by evaluation criteria. The performance measures (Low/Medium/High) are relative performance of the bridges as compared to one another. Options 1 - 5 were found to be feasible in terms of constructability. Option 6 was found to be infeasible and therefore has been excluded from further evaluation.

Bridge Type		Constructability	Construction duration/impact	Aesthetics	Cost
1.	Steel Girder	Feasible	Low	High	\$1.25 M - \$1.5 M
2.	Steel Pratt Truss	Feasible	High	Low	\$1.5 M - \$1.85 M
3.	Steel Howe Truss	Feasible	High	Low	\$1.5 M - \$1.85 M
4.	Steel Tied Arch	Feasible	High	Medium	\$1.6 M - \$1.95 M
5.	Steel Inclined Arch	Feasible	High	Medium	\$1.4 M - \$1.75 M
6.	Clear Span Girder	Unfeasible	N/A	N/A	N/A

Table 1. Bridge structure types by performance metric.

The team anticipates potential right-of-way impacts/property acquisition and the need for safety treatments for bicyclists and pedestrians. A high-level overview of the potential impacts is outlined in Section 3.5, and these elements will be addressed in more detail in the next phase of the study.

Public Outreach

Community engagement and public outreach has played an important role in shaping the Carmen Road Pedestrian/Bicycle Bridge Project. To date, there have been three opportunities for the community to provide feedback on the potential crossing:

- Stakeholder Visioning/Online Survey from November 26, 2018 to January 31, 2019: to gather initial thoughts from the community about this potential crossing.
- Public Meeting #1 on January 24, 2019: to introduce the project to the community through one-on-one discussions and by submitting written comment forms that were distributed at the event.
- Public Meeting #2 May 29, 2019: to inform the community on the status of the feasibility study and to seek feedback on the possible structure alternatives which are currently under consideration.

These items are covered in more detail in Section 4 of this report.

1 Project Context

1.1 Project Overview and Purpose

The Carmen Road Pedestrian/Bicycle Bridge, a high priority (Tier 1) project in the 2018 Cupertino Pedestrian Transportation Plan, is a grade-separated structure envisioned to provide a connection for pedestrians and bicyclists between the neighborhoods north and south of Stevens Creek Boulevard, between Foothill Boulevard and Phar Lap Drive. The bridge would continue the existing alignment of Carmen Road across Stevens Creek Boulevard, allowing for easy and safe access to and from residences, schools, parks, retirement communities and recreation centers.

In addition to enhancing neighborhood connectivity, the project would also create a safer bicycle and walking route to Stevens Creek Elementary School and provide an alternate crossing to get

to Kennedy Middle School and Monta Vista High School. Furthermore, the bridge would provide improved access and safety for residents at Sunny View Bay Area Retirement Community, a nearby 12-acre retirement facility. Approximately 312 Stevens Creek Elementary school students live on the south side of Stevens Creek Blvd and could potentially use the bridge to access the school. Additionally, approximately 686 Kennedy Middle School and Monta Vista High School students live north of Stevens Creek Blvd in the vicinity of Carmen Road and would potentially use the bridge.

Stevens Creek Blvd Quick Facts

- ADT: 10,850
- Collision Rate: 1.40
- 85th Percentile Speed: 40 MPH

According to the City of Cupertino General Plan – Community Vision 2040 Mobility Element, Boulevards (or Arterials), such as Stevens Creek Boulevard, should provide access and safe crossing for all modes of travel. Existing Stevens Creek Blvd crossings near the project site include the Foothill Blvd, a signalized intersection approximately ¼ mile west of the proposed bridge, and Phar-Lap Drive, an uncontrolled crossing approximately ¼ mile east of proposed bridge. The uncontrolled pedestrian crossing at Phar Lap Drive has been improved with pedestrian-actuated flashing beacons and is located on a sag vertical curve with a horizontal curve to the west. The distance between the existing crossings is approximately 0.5 miles which requires a significant detour for those wishing to walk to school who do not live near an existing crossing. Due to these safety considerations, a new grade-separated pedestrian and cycling crossing has been identified as a high priority.

The feasibility study process began in November 2018 and continued through Summer 2019. It has included community engagement/stakeholder outreach and has culminated in this report identifying potentially suitable bridge structure types, while addressing issues identified during the community outreach process. No funding or budget has currently been identified beyond the feasibility study phase.

1.2 Public Outreach Process

Public Outreach has played an important role in shaping the Carmen Road Pedestrian/Bicycle Bridge Project. To date, there have been three opportunities for the community to provide feedback on the potential crossing which are described below. Detailed results are provided in Appendix A.

Online Survey

The City hosted an online survey from November 26, 2018 to January 31, 2019 to gather initial thoughts from the community about this potential crossing. A total of 350 responses were received and the majority were supportive of the new crossing. Summarized comments are in Appendix A1.

Public Meeting #1

The project's first public meeting was held on January 24, 2019 to introduce the project to the community. Approximately 30 people signed into the event, all of whom were invited to provide feedback to City staff and project consultants through one-on-one discussions and by submitting written comment forms that were distributed at the event. Detailed meeting minutes and redacted comments are in Appendix A2.

Public Meeting #2

City staff held the project's second public meeting on May 29, 2019. The purpose of the meeting was to inform the community on the status of the feasibility study and to seek feedback on the possible structure alternatives which are currently under consideration. Approximately 40 people signed into the meeting, all of whom were asked to share their thoughts and rank the structure alternatives by submitting written comment and ranking forms that were distributed at the event. Detailed meeting minutes and redacted comments are in Appendix A3.

2 Existing Conditions

2.1 Overview of Study Area

The Study Area is located within the City of Cupertino at Carmen Rd and Stevens Creek Boulevard. Stevens Creek Boulevard is a major east-west arterial through the City with an existing buffered bike lane. Prior to the construction of Stevens Creek Blvd many decades ago, Carmen Road was continuous at this location. However, with the construction of Stevens Creek Blvd, Carmen Road was severed and now terminates in a cul-de-sac to the north and the south of Stevens Creek Blvd.

Importantly, there are three schools near the proposed crossing: Stevens Creek Elementary School, Kennedy Middle School, and Monta Vista High School. Nearly 1,500 students and parents commute across Stevens Creek Boulevard to the three schools¹. The current suggested routes to school across Stevens Creek Boulevard include Lockwood Drive and Janice Avenue. The crossing at Carmen Road would provide a safer and more direct



route for parents and students to access the schools, while also improving access to parks and other community amenities for residents in the area.

¹ Walk-Bike Cupertino: Advocating Safe-Easy Biking & Walking Routes for Cupertino (2016). Student traffic patterns for Carmen Road and Stevens Creek Boulevard



Figure 2. Study area and approximate proposed overcrossing location.

2.2 Project Constraints

The objective of the new pedestrian crossing is to conform to existing conditions to the extent possible to limit costs associated with modifications to existing roadways, utilities and existing driveways. Additional constraints include vertical and horizontal bridge clearances, accessibility to maintenance vehicles, Americans with Disabilities (ADA) grade requirements, limits on falsework, staging and right-of-way.

2.3 Utilities

Desktop research and field visits have indicated that relocation of some utilities in the proposed project area is required. The City of Cupertino's Open GIS Portal was utilized to download the following datasets and imported into the project area using AutoCAD:

- Parcels
- Edge of Pavement
- Building Footprints
- Storm Water
- 2016 1ft Contours

It is important to ensure utility location and coordination begins at the earliest possible stage. Therefore, in preparation for the following design stage, each utility company with facilities in the project area has been notified of this project.

As part of this notification, the utility was asked to provide record information and identify the locations of all existing facilities. The utility companies with facilities in the project area include Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E), Comcast, AT&T, San Jose Water and Cupertino Sanitation District. CAD reference files were created for each known utility based on the information received from each utility via a Request for Information.

Of these utilities, it is anticipated that the project will have conflicts with existing sanitary sewer pipes and manholes, as well as existing overhead electric and cable lines.

A utility plan including existing utilities within the project site and potential utility conflicts is included in Appendix B

2.4 Geotechnical Conditions

Geotechnical evaluation of the site has consisted of a search for nearby geotechnical reports and desktop reviews of geological maps. The site is identified by Graymer² as being on the cusp of Pleistocene surficial alluvial deposits Qpa and near-surface Pleistocene or Pliocene sedimentary rock QTs. These conditions are considered generally favorable for foundation bearing and have lower seismic demands than soft soil sites. Given the local site topography, the site will generally drain to the east, down the slope of Stevens Creek Boulevard towards Stevens Creek and is not anticipated to be subject to significant flooding events. Foundation concepts for the bridge could include a deep foundation comprising cast-in-drilled-hole elements or possibly shallow foundations, depending on the site-specific conditions. Driven piles are less attractive as a solution for their propensity to cause disruption to the nearby residential neighbors.

² Graymer, R.W., Moring, B.C., Saucedo, G.J., Wentworth, C.M., Brabb, E.E., Knudsen, K.L., (2006), Geologic Map of the San Francisco Bay Region. U.S. Geological Survey. Available online, <u>http://pubs.usgs.qov/sim/2006/2918</u>.

As with any site in the San Francisco Bay Area, strong shaking from earthquakes should be expected in the design life of the structure. Further stages of design must consider seismic loading as part of compliance with applicable codes and standards.

2.5 Bridge Basis of Design

Based on preliminary discussions with The City of Cupertino, the new Bicycle / Pedestrian Overcrossing Bridge (BPOC) is classified as a non-essential structural facility. The bridge will be designed and constructed in accordance with the American Association of State Highway Transportation Officials (AASHTO) Load Resistance Factor Design (LRFD) Bridge Design Specifications, 6th Edition with Caltrans Amendments and Caltrans Technical Publications and Guidelines.

Design Life

The Design Life of the structure shall be 75 years.

Bridge Geometry

The length of the bridge to link the northern and southern portions of Carmen Road will be 120 – 125 feet.

The bridge will cross over Stevens Creek Boulevard and will require a 15'-6" clearance to the underside of the structure. A pedestrian bridge will require an additional 2' of clearance to reduce the risk of damage and thereby provide additional safety. The total permanent clearance over Stevens Creek Boulevard will be 17'-6". The clear bridge width may be up to 12 feet if required to accommodate maintenance vehicles and multi-use bicycle and pedestrian functionality. Otherwise, an 8- or 10-foot width may be considered.

Live Loads

The Live loads considered in the design are the following:

- Bike/pedestrian load of 100psf.
- A maintenance vehicle H10 as outlined in AASHTO LRFD Guide Specifications for the Design of Pedestrian Bridges, 2009.
- The bridge will satisfy deflection and vibration performance criteria per Sections 5 and 6 of the AASHTO LRFD Guide Specification for the Design of Pedestrian Bridges.

Clear Deck Width	Design Vehicle
7 to 10 feet	Н5
Over 10 feet	H10



Figure 3. H10 Vehicle Loading

Seismic Design

The Seismic design of the BPOC bridge shall be in accordance with the following codes:

 Caltrans Acceleration Response Spectrum Curve based on a 5% in 50 years probability of exceedance (or 975-year return period)

2.6 Summary of Existing Plans and Policies

In June 2016, the Cupertino City Council adopted the 2016 Bicycle Transportation Plan that will guide the development and implementation of improving the City's bicycling environment for years to come. A summary of the primary objectives of the Bicycle Transportation Plan is provided below.

- Increase awareness and value of bicycling through encouragement, education, enforcement, and evaluation programs.
- Improve bicyclist safety through the design and maintenance of roadway improvements.
- Increase and improve bicycle access to community destinations across the City of Cupertino for all ages and abilities.

"The City of Cupertino envisions an exceptional bicycling environment that supports active living and healthy transportation choices, provides for safer bicycling, and enables people of all ages and abilities to access jobs, school, recreation, shopping, and transit on a bicycle as a part of daily life." - Vision Statement from the 2016 Bicycle Transportation Plan.

The 2016 Bicycle Transportation Plan recommends implementation of Carmen Road Pedestrian/Bicycle Bridge as a Tier 2 project. The bridge will allow easy and safe access to and from residences, schools, parks, and recreation centers. It also would create a safer bicycle and walking route to Stevens Creek Elementary School and provide an alternate crossing to get to Kennedy Middle School and Monta Vista High School.

In February 2018, the Cupertino City Council adopted the 2018 Pedestrian Transportation Plan that will guide the City toward achieving its vision of an inviting, safe and connected pedestrian network. General statements of what the City and residents hope to achieve over time is summarized below.

- Improve pedestrian safety and reduce the number and severity of pedestrian-related collisions, injuries, and fatalities.
- Increase and improve pedestrian access to community destinations across the City of Cupertino for people of all ages and abilities.
- Continue to develop a connected pedestrian network that fosters an enjoyable walking experience.

The 2018 Pedestrian Transportation Plan outlines goals to improve pedestrian safety, access, and connectivity within the City. The Carmen Road Pedestrian/Bicycle Bridge is identified as a Tier 1 project within the 2018 Pedestrian Transportation Plan. The bridge will supplement the extensive pedestrian network the City is aiming for and supports all of the plan's goals.

The City of Cupertino General Plan – Community Vision 2040 contains twelve guiding principles that encompass a broad range of community aspirations. The Guiding Principles provide additional detail about Cupertino's desired future necessary to fully articulate the ideas contained in the vision statement. Similarly, the Guiding Principles were developed based on extensive community input. The following guiding principles are consistent with the proposed Carmen Road Pedestrian/Bicycle Bridge project:

- # 1 Develop Cohesive Neighborhoods: Ensure that all neighborhoods are safe, attractive and include convenient pedestrian and bicycle access to a "full-service" of local amenities such as parks, schools, community activity centers, trails, bicycle paths, and shopping.
- # 3 Improve Connectivity: Create a well-connected and safe system of trails, pedestrian and bicycle paths, sidewalks and streets with traffic calming measures that weave the community together, enhance neighborhood pride and identity, and create access to interesting routes to different destinations.
- # 4 Enhance Mobility: Ensure the efficient and safe movement of cars, trucks, transit, pedestrians, bicyclists and disabled persons throughout Cupertino to fully accommodate Cupertino's residents, workers, visitors and students of all ages and abilities. Streets, pedestrian paths, and bike paths should comprise an integrated system of fully connected and interesting routes to all destinations.

3 Alternatives Analysis

3.1 Bridge Alignment Selection Criteria

The horizontal alignment is centered along the extended centerlines of Carmen Road. There are potential adjustments that could be made in later stages of the design to reduce the right-of-way impact to properties; however, this adjustment would potentially impact the overhead utility pole in the northern cul-de-sac.

The vertical profile is sensitive to the depth required for the structure due to the relative elevations of the south and north abutments and the clearance required over Stevens Creek Boulevard.

3.2 Evaluation Criteria

There were four evaluation criteria used to analyze the alternative bridge types:

- Constructability: Considering the size and space needs for the required construction equipment in Stevens Creek Boulevard and the cul-de-sacs, falsework or temporary support requirements and the need to keep one lane of traffic open on Stevens Creek Boulevard at all times, is construction of the bridge feasible?
- Construction duration/impact: what is the extent and duration of the impacts from construction on traffic and pedestrian movements?
- Aesthetics: Is the design visually appealing?
- Cost: What is the relative cost of the bridge type? Cost estimates provided exclude right-ofway acquisition costs and utility relocation costs which are assumed to be similar for all bridge types.³

The Mott MacDonald team assessed each structure type based on these criteria, and community members were asked to rank their preferred options based on the same criteria at Public Meeting #2.

3.3 Bridge Foundation

A single span bridge is feasible for the length of the crossing required. However, a single span bridge would by definition have foundations in the cul-de-sacs. In order to reduce the construction duration and the footprint of such foundations, single span bridge types would likely have deep foundations at this project site.

In order to reduce or eliminate the impact of bridge foundations in the cul-de-sacs, two schemes were conceived that would have foundations on the slopes or at the bottom of the slopes on either side of Stevens Creek Boulevard. The foundations on the slope (Option 5) would likely be deep foundations also. However, the scheme requiring foundations at the base of the slopes (Option 1) could potentially have spread footings.

³ Cost estimates include construction costs plus:

^{• 25%} for increased project area (i.e. community integration projects)

^{• 20%} Design

^{• 25%} Project Management/Construction Management (PM/CM)

 ^{30%} Contingency

3.4 Bridge Structure Types

Six bridge structure types were evaluated by the project team as described below. Additional input was gathered from the community at Public Meeting #2. Options 1 - 5 were found to be feasible in terms of constructability. Option 6 was found to be infeasible and therefore was excluded from further evaluation. All of the five feasible options are proposed to include 10-foot tall screens/meshes on either side of the bridge railings to prevent projectiles leaving the bridge and entering the roadway on Stevens Creek Boulevard. Additional security measures could include the installation of video cameras on the bridge for monitoring purposes.

3.4.1 Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge

A steel girder bridge with intermediate supports on either side of Stevens Creek Boulevard allows for shorter spans and a relatively shallow deck (Figure 4 to Figure 6).

Construction duration/impact

- Bridge structure is made of three steel girders that can be delivered and erected individually without the need for falsework over Stevens Creek Blvd
- Main foundation construction from Stevens Creek Blvd approximately 7-10 days per side; one traffic lane in each direction maintained at all times. Similar periods and impacts for column construction
- Deck construction will require 20 days of light equipment access through the cul-de-sacs on each end of Carmen Road
- There will be 3 nights of individual lane closures on Stevens Creek Blvd for deck construction

Aesthetics

 Shallowest profile and overall height compared to all other design options provides an unassuming, yet elegant bridge that provides opportunities for aesthetic enhancements of the railings and screens

Cost

• \$1.25M – \$1.5M in 2019 dollars (See Section 3.2 – Evaluation Criteria for details)



Figure 4. Rendering of a Steel Girder Bridge over Stevens Creek Boulevard. (Option 1)



Figure 5. Looking South on Carmen Road (Option 1)



Figure 6. Looking North on Carmen Road (Option 1)

3.4.2 Option 2: Steel Pratt Truss Bridge

A steel truss that clear spans Stevens Creek Boulevard. A Pratt truss has a general square look to the panels and the diagonals are lighter members (Figure 7 to Figure 9).

Construction duration/impact

- Trusses can be assembled on falsework over Stevens Creek Blvd from individual members or three pre-assembled pieces
- Foundation construction in each cul-de-sac will take 10-15 days
- Truss erection will impact traffic for 10-15 nights in Stevens Creek Blvd, during which one lane of traffic will be open in each direction
- Deck construction will require 20 days of light equipment access through the cul-de-sacs
- There will be 3 nights of individual lane closures on Stevens Creek Blvd for deck construction, during which one lane of traffic will be open in each direction

Aesthetics

• A commonly used structure type for medium span pedestrian bridges which has significant presence while providing a feeling of enclosure and safety

Cost

• \$1.5M - \$1.85M in 2019 dollars (See Section 3.2 – Evaluation Criteria for details)



Figure 7. Rendering of a Steel Pratt Truss Bridge over Stevens Creek Boulevard. (Option 2)



Figure 8. Looking South on Carmen Road (Option 2)



Figure 9. Looking North on Carmen Road (Option 2)

3.4.3 Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge

A steel truss that clear spans Stevens Creek Boulevard. A Howe truss has a general triangular look to the panels (Figure 10 to Figure 12).

Construction duration/impact

- Trusses can be assembled on falsework over Stevens Creek Blvd from individual members or three pre-assembled pieces
- Foundation construction in each cul-de-sac will take 10-15 days
- Truss erection will impact traffic for 10-15 nights in Stevens Creek Blvd, during which one lane of traffic will be open in each direction
- Deck construction will require 20 days of light equipment access through the cul-de-sacs
- There will be 3 nights of individual lane closures on Stevens Creek Blvd for deck construction, during which one lane of traffic will be open in each direction

Aesthetics

• A robust looking structure which is often seen on railway bridges, also provides a feeling of enclosure and safety

Cost

• \$1.5M - \$1.85M in 2019 dollars (See Section 3.2 – Evaluation Criteria for details)



Figure 10. Rendering of a Steel Howe Truss Bridge over Stevens Creek Boulevard. (Option 3)



Figure 11. Looking South on Carmen Road (Option 3)



Figure 12. Looking North on Carmen Road (Option 3)

3.4.4 Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge

A tied arch bridge that clear spans Stevens Creek Boulevard. Arches provide a classic look for the bridge (Figure 13 to Figure 15).

Construction duration/impact

- Tied arches with hangers to support main deck elements can be fully pre-assembled and erected in one overnight operation.
- Pre-assembly will require 7-10 days of lane closures in Stevens Creek Blvd, leaving one lane open in each direction
- Foundation construction in each cul-de-sac will take 10-15 days
- Deck construction will require 20 days of light equipment access through the cul-de-sacs on each end of Carmen Road
- There will be 3 nights of individual lane closures on Stevens Creek Blvd for deck construction. during which one lane of traffic will be open in each direction

Aesthetics

• Classic arches with some presence but an elegant shape provide an inherent support for the fence and screen

Cost

• \$1.6M - \$1.95M in 2019 dollars (See Section 3.2 – Evaluation Criteria for details)



Figure 13. Rendering of a Steel Tied Arch Bridge over Stevens Creek Boulevard. (Option 4)



Figure 14. Looking South on Carmen Road (Option 4)



Figure 15. Looking North on Carmen Road (Option 4)

3.4.5 Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge

Inclined arches configured to provide intermediate supports. Elegant arches with a lower profile above the bridge deck (Figure 16 to Figure 18).

Construction duration/impact

- Inclined arches and elements of the deck will be assembled in-place
- In-place assembly will require 5-7-night closures. These will be complete closures of Stevens Creek Blvd
- Main foundation construction from Stevens Creek Blvd will require 10-14 days of lane closures per side; maintaining one traffic lane in each direction at all times
- Deck construction will require 20 days of light equipment access through the cul-de-sacs on each end of Carmen Road
- There will be 3 nights of individual lane closures on Stevens Creek Blvd for deck construction, during which one lane of traffic will be open in each direction

Aesthetics

• Arched shape of principal bridge elements is aesthetically pleasing with a height above deck that is well proportioned for this type of structure. Inclined arches add a signature statement that also creates a more 'open' feel to the structure

Cost

• \$1.4M - \$1.75M in 2019 dollars (See Section 3.2 – Evaluation Criteria for details)



Figure 16. Rendering of a Steel Inclined Arch Bridge over Stevens Creek Boulevard. (Option 5)



Figure 17. Looking South on Carmen Road (Option 5)



Figure 18. Looking North on Carmen Road (Option 5)

3.4.6 Option 6: Clear Span Girder Bridge

Option 6 is a girder bridge with a clear span of 120 feet over Stevens Creek Boulevard. This type of bridge can be built using a conventional cast-in-place box girder, steel or pre-cast concrete girders with a cast-in-place deck. The required 17.5 ft clearance over Stevens Creek Boulevard combined with the maximum 5% slope on the bridge deck results in the bridge landing 2.2 ft above ground, which results in the following challenges:

- Maintenance vehicles would be unable to access the bridge
- Requires a ramp which is not feasible due to permanent interference with the cul-de-sac
- Since a ramp cannot be accommodated, the design is not compliant with the American Disability Act (ADA)

This bridge type was removed from further consideration since it does not meet these three essential functional requirements

3.4.7 Summary of Bridge Options

Table 2 provides a relative comparison of the bridge structure types by the key performance metrics.

Br	idge Type	Constructability	Construction duration/impact	Aesthetics	Cost
1.	Steel Girder	Feasible	Low	High	\$1.25 M - \$1.5 M
2.	Steel Pratt Truss	Feasible	High	Low	\$1.5 M - \$1.85 M
3.	Steel Howe Truss	Feasible	High	Low	\$1.5 M - \$1.85 M
4.	Steel Tied Arch	Feasible	High	Medium	\$1.6 M - \$1.95 M
5.	Steel Inclined Arch	Feasible	High	Medium	\$1.4 M - \$1.75 M
6.	Clear Span Girder	Unfeasible	N/A	N/A	N/A

Table 2. Bridge structure types by performance metric.

3.5 ROW Impacts and Acquisitions

The proposed layout in red shows the alignment of the bridge if it were to be constructed along the extended centerline of Carmen Road. This alignment would result in property impacts to a portion of the parcel 10045 Carmen Road. To address this property impact, the Mott MacDonald team developed a skewed layout for the bridge as indicated by the orange alignment. This skewed alignment avoids the property impact to 10045 Carmen Road but creates a new impact to 10036 Carmen Road. Additionally, constructing the bridge along the skewed alignment would require the relocation of a PG&E utility pole and associated work. The graphic below illustrates the centerline and skewed alignment of the proposed bridge, nearby properties and existing utilities.



Figure 19. Centerline and skewed alignment of the proposed bridge, nearby properties, and existing utilities.

If the proposed Carmen Road Bridge is constructed along the extended centerline (red alignment) of Carmen Road, the expected impacts to the right of way and utilities are:

- Encroachment to parcel 10045.
- Relocation of the San Jose water meter and mailboxes on Carmen Road north of Stevens Creek Boulevard.
- Relocation of a streetlight located on the Stevens Creek Boulevard.

If the proposed Carmen Road Bridge project is constructed with skewed layout (orange alignment), the expected impacts to the right of way and utilities are:

- Encroachment to parcel 10036.
- Relocation of the PG&E utility pole with overhead wires, San Jose water meter, and mailboxes on Carmen Road north of Stevens Creek Boulevard.
- Relocation of a streetlight located on the Stevens Creek Boulevard.

The impacts noted above are based on a proposed bridge width of 12 feet. Additionally, neither of the alignments will completely place the bridge deck within public right of way, as there would need to be aerial easement from Parcel 10045 regardless of alignment.

However, the impacts to the neighboring properties and utilities can be minimized or avoided if the bridge width is reduced to 8 or 10 feet. Based upon the intended usage and location of the bridge, a width 10 or even 8 feet is feasible and would meet the intended goals of the project. Consequently, the City should seriously consider a bridge narrower than 12 feet at this location in order to reduce right-of-way and utility impacts. Impacts to the neighboring properties, utilities, and sight distance issues would be addressed in greater detail during the subsequent phases of the project. Photos of the existing utilities are provided below.

Mott MacDonald | Carmen Road Pedestrian/Bicycle Bridge Feasibility Study Report





Figure 20. Existing utility pole, overhead cables, trash bins and mailboxes on Carmen Road north of Stevens Creek Boulevard, existing street light on SCB and existing water meter on Carmen Road.

3.6 Safety Treatments for Pedestrians/Bicyclists

Due to existing fencing and dense vegetation, corner sight visibility between bicycles and pedestrians exiting the bridge, and the adjacent private driveways may be limited. Measures that can be considered to improve the sight distance are:

- Installation of stop signs with appropriate pavement markings on both ends of the bridge.
- Installation of caution signs on the bridge and at the driveways to alert bridge and road users to share the road.
- Keeping the line of sight clear between bridge and driveways by trimming the vegetation.
- Installation of sight distance convex mirrors at the driveways.
- Installation of foldable lightweight bollards at the entrances of the bridge to reduce the speed of bicyclists and pedestrians.
- Installation of yellow truncated dome pads at the entrances of the bridge.

4 Public Outreach

4.1 Stakeholder Visioning

The City hosted an online survey from November 26, 2018 to January 31, 2019 to gather initial thoughts from the community about this potential crossing. A total of 350 responses were received. The survey aimed to gain an understanding of the community's needs, and vision for a potential crossing of Stevens Creek Boulevard between Foothill Boulevard and Phar Lap Drive. A majority of respondents indicated they were supportive of crossing improvements at this location and that they would support a bridge connecting Carmen Road across Stevens Creek Boulevard.

Refer to **Appendix A** for detailed survey questions and responses.



Figure 21. Participants listen to the City of Cupertino's Transportation Manager, David Stillman, providing an overview of the project.

4.2 Public Meeting #1

The first public meeting for the project was held on January 24, 2019 at the Multipurpose Room, Monta Vista Recreation Center in the City of Cupertino to introduce members of the public to the project and the project team. The meeting was held in an open-house format where attendees were invited to arrive at any time during the event window (6:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.) and provide individual feedback on the project. Twenty-eight (28) people signed into the event. The meeting included a sign-in table, a comments table, a table with the aerial maps for the project, and a board with the project timeline on display. City staff and the project consultant team were available at the various tables/displays to listen and answer any questions. Attendees were provided a comment form upon entering which they were asked to complete and return before leaving so that their comments could be recorded.

Halfway through the meeting, Cupertino Transportation Manager David Stillman addressed the audience and provided a brief background of the project. Attendees asked to speak openly so that their comments and concerns could be heard by all that were present. The comments received from residents and members of the public during the open discussion are summarized below. Additionally, the completed comment forms received at the event are attached herein along with photos taken at the event.

- Would like a safer crosswalk to cross Stevens Creek
- Concerned about bike speeds
- Is a crossing under Stevens Creek possible?
- Usually cross Stevens Creek Boulevard on bike to school day only (Wednesday); if the bridge were built, they would use it more often and walk/bike to school every day.
- Concerned with the aesthetics of the bridge (feels the rendering is ugly)
- · Concerned with allocation of resources/funds to the bridge
- Would like to help kids/elderly
- Supports a safer route for school children
- Concerned with the bike/ped accidents that have occurred in the neighborhood; would like studies done on those locations as well
- Feels that people want the bridge but will not use it
- Supports bridge as it will help traffic congestion, be healthier option to travel, avoid cars traveling 40+ mph, and it will be a good alternative from Foothill (loud due to trucks on road)
- Would like an elegant structure like the 280 bridge (Don Burnett Bicycle-Pedestrian Bridge, now called the Mary Avenue Bridge which is a cable-stayed bridge over Interstate 280)
- Hates rendering bridge image
- Will the City build a bridge at Foothill and other crossings for school children?
- Felt that the survey framed Carmen Rd as the only option. Would like to explore other alternative locations
- Feel that the bridge would cause congestion as people will drop off at the bridge
- Wants the City to make a good decision
- Finds Carmen Road very narrow, especially when there are cars parked on both sides of the street—causing neighbors to drive in the middle of the road
- Privacy concern-does not want people on bridge looking to resident backyard
- A bridge would enable and/or increase home break-ins in the neighborhood. With more foot traffic, resident feels more vulnerable.
- Feels a better option would be fixing the light/crosswalk at Phar Lap
- Feels that a bridge would be an eyesore and would invite graffiti; cleanliness and maintenance of the bridge stated as a concern
- South side of Carmen Road has a steep grade. Worried about backing up car and hitting a bicyclist or pedestrian due to limited visibility

- Concerned about bridge cost
- Would it cost more to build a bridge or to fix grade and then do a ramp?
- Neighbor cannot turn left and finds it difficult to back up car from driveway
- The cul-de-sac on Carmen Road south of Stevens Creek Boulevard is crowded as three homes share a driveway—making it difficult to exit driveways. This is further compounded when there are cars constantly parked on trash/recycling day
- The bridge would create more crowding in the neighborhood.
- Stated an alternative to the bridge structure providing a staircase for people to access Stevens Creek Boulevard from either side of Carmen Road and providing a traffic light for the crossing.
- Does not want to see more people walking/biking in the area. Will disturb the peace of the neighborhood.
- Building the bridge would help open the neighborhoods. Parents would have the option to walk instead of drive and won't need to compete with commuters. In the morning SR 85 is very bad which is why commuters prefer Stevens Creek Boulevard.
- The bridge will help remove cars from the roads and reduce the need to drive in the morning.
- There was a lot of opposition in the initial stages of the project to the ped/bike bridge over Interstate 280. Would be good to investigate what kind of impact it had on the neighborhoods.



• Concern about graffiti and collection of debris on bridge over time.

Figure 22. Participants at Public Meeting #2 fill out comment cards indicating their preferred bridge types and providing feedback on the project.

4.3 Public Meeting #2

The second public meeting for the project was held on May 29, 2019 at the Multipurpose Room, Monta Vista Recreation Center in the City of Cupertino to inform the community on the status of the feasibility study and to seek feedback on the possible structure alternatives currently under consideration. The meeting was held in an open-house format where attendees were invited to arrive at any time during the event window (6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m.) and included a brief presentation along with display boards followed by an opportunity for the attendees to provide individual feedback on the alternatives.

At the meeting, attendees were provided with a comment card, which listed the bridge structure options and with which they were asked to rank the options according to their preference. They were also provided a brochure with details about the bridge options, including cost, aesthetics, and construction impacts to assist with the ranking process. Also, the staff offered additional comment cards to the attendees in order to distribute to their neighbors who could not attend the meeting.

Overall City staff received comments from 47 residents:

- 25 during the public meeting # 2,
- 17 from the Sunny View Bay Area Retirement Community after the public meeting # 2
- Five comments through email before and after the public meeting # 2.

Out of 47 comment cards received, only 43 residents ranked the alternatives with the following results:

- 1. Option #1 33 percent responded as their first choice.
- 2. Option #2 2 percent responded as their first choice.
- 3. Option #3 2 percent responded as their first choice.
- 4. Option #4 33 percent responded as their first choice.
- 5. Option #5 29 percent responded as their first choice.



Figure 23. Option 1 – 33 Percent responded as their first choice



Figure 24. Option 2 – 2 Percent responded as their first choice



Figure 25. Option 3 – 2 Percent responded as their first choice



Figure 26. Option 4 – 33 Percent responded as their first choice



Figure 27. Option 5 – 29 Percent responded as their first choice

#	Rank 1	Rank 2	Rank 3	Rank 4	Rank 5
Option 1	14	11	7	3	5
Option 2	1	0	8	10	18
Option 3	1	3	9	17	8
Option 4	14	10	9	2	3
Option 5	12	13	2	1	9

Table 3. Detailed breakdown of resident's ranking.



Figure 28. Resident's first choice for the five bridge options.


Figure 29. Detailed breakdown of resident's ranking.

Appendices

A. Public Engagement

Appendix A Contents:

- A.1 Stakeholder Visioning Survey Summary and Results
- A.2 Public Meeting #1 Meeting Minutes & Materials
- A.3 Public Meeting #2 Meeting Minutes & Materials



A.1 Stakeholder Visioning Survey Summary and Results





February 4, 2019, 8:40 AM

Contents

- i. Summary of responses
- ii. Survey questions
- iii. Individual responses

2 7

Summary Of Responses

As of February 4, 2019, 8:40 AM, this for	rum had:	Topic Start
Attendees:	691	November 26, 2018, 4:52 PM
Responses:	350	
Hours of Public Comment:	17.5	

QUESTION 1

1. Do you currently have the need to cross Stevens Creek Boulevard between Foothill Boulevard and Phar Lap Drive?

	%	Count
Yes	54.3%	189
No	45.7%	159

QUESTION 2

2.If yes, what is your typical primary mode for crossing Stevens Creek Boulevard between Foothill Boulevard and Phar Lap Drive? Choose one.

			% Cou	int
Drive		29.5	%	69
Bike/Walk from Foothill Boulevard		24.4	.%	57
Bike/Walk from Phar Lap Drive		19.7	%	46
Jaywalk across Stevens Creek Bou	levard	26.5	%	62

QUESTION 3

3.Do you feel the need for an additional pedestrian/bicycle crossing of Stevens Creek Boulevard between Foothill Boulevard and Phar Lap Drive?

	%	Count
Yes	62.4%	216
No	30.3%	105
No Opinion	7.2%	25

QUESTION 4

4.If you could design your ideal alternative to cross Stevens Creek Boulevard, what would it look like and what would it feature? Enter your answer in the text box below. Feel free to include examples of similar infrastructure you have seen or heard of.

Answered	167	
Skipped	183	

QUESTION 5

5.Would you support a pedestrian/bicycle bridge connecting Carmen Road across Stevens Creek Boulevard?

		%	Count
Yes		65.4%	225
No		29.9%	103
No Opinion		4.7%	16

QUESTION 6

6.If yes, how often would you use it?

	%	Count
Several times a week. I would bike/walk to and	35.7%	105
from schools, parks, rec centers, and more.		
Occasionally, if I have time to bike/walk nearby.	30.6%	90

Carmen Road Bridge Survey

	%	Count
Rarely. For the most part, I would continue to bike/walk my current path.	15.6%	46
Rarely. For the most part, I would continue to drive.	18.0%	53

QUESTION 7

7. How far do you live from Carmen Road at Stevens Creek Boulevard?				
	%	Count		
I live on Carmen Road	8.2%	28		
I live within a ¼ mile radius from Carmen Road	21.3%	73		
I live within a ½ mile radius from Carmen Road	26.3%	90		
I live more than a ½ mile radius from Carmen Road	44.2%	151		

QUESTION 8

8. If the feasibility study concluded that a pedestrian/bicycle bridge connecting Carmen Road is possible to implement, how would that impact you? We welcome your comments. If you have questions or comments about the Carmen Road Pedestrian/Bicycle Bridge Feasibility Study, please enter them below.

Answered	203	
Skipped	147	
QUESTION 9		
Name (optional)		
Answered	112	
Skipped	238	

QUESTION 10

Please provide your email address if you would like to be added to our stakeholder list (for future outreach activities and updates).

Answered	120
Skipped	230

QUESTION 11

Please provide us wit	1 the nearest cross	streets of your	home address.
-----------------------	---------------------	-----------------	---------------

Answered	199
Skipped	151



Survey Questions

QUESTION 1

1. Do you currently have the need to cross Stevens Creek Boulevard between Foothill Boulevard and Phar Lap Drive?

- Yes
- No

QUESTION 2

2.If yes, what is your typical primary mode for crossing Stevens Creek Boulevard between Foothill Boulevard and Phar Lap Drive? Choose one.

- Drive
- Bike/Walk from Foothill Boulevard
- Bike/Walk from Phar Lap Drive
- · Jaywalk across Stevens Creek Boulevard

QUESTION 3

3.Do you feel the need for an additional pedestrian/bicycle crossing of Stevens Creek Boulevard between Foothill Boulevard and Phar Lap Drive?

- Yes
- No
- No Opinion

QUESTION 4

4.If you could design your ideal alternative to cross Stevens Creek Boulevard, what would it look like and what would it feature? Enter your answer in the text box below. Feel free to include examples of similar infrastructure you have seen or heard of.

QUESTION 5

5.Would you support a pedestrian/bicycle bridge connecting Carmen Road across Stevens Creek Boulevard?

- Yes
- No
- No Opinion

QUESTION 6

6.If yes, how often would you use it?

- Several times a week. I would bike/walk to and from schools, parks, rec centers, and more.
- Occasionally, if I have time to bike/walk nearby.
- Rarely. For the most part, I would continue to bike/walk my current path.
- Rarely. For the most part, I would continue to drive.

QUESTION 7

7. How far do you live from Carmen Road at Stevens Creek Boulevard?

- I live on Carmen Road
- I live within a ¼ mile radius from Carmen Road
- I live within a 1/2 mile radius from Carmen Road
- I live more than a ½ mile radius from Carmen Road

QUESTION 8

8. If the feasibility study concluded that a pedestrian/bicycle bridge connecting Carmen Road is possible to implement, how would that impact you? We welcome your comments. If you have questions or comments about the Carmen Road Pedestrian/Bicycle Bridge Feasibility Study, please enter them below.

QUESTION 9

Name (optional)

QUESTION 10

Please provide your email address if you would like to be added to our stakeholder list (for future outreach activities and updates).

QUESTION 11

Please provide us with the nearest cross streets of your home address.

A.2 Public Meeting #1 Meeting Minutes & Materials





Carmen Road Pedestrian/Bicycle Bridge Feasibility Study Public Meeting #1

The first public meeting for the project was held on January 24, 2019 at the Multipurpose Room, Monta Vista Recreation Center in the City of Cupertino to introduce members of the public to the project and the project team. The meeting format was held in an open-house format where attendees were invited to arrive at any time during the event window (6:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.) and provide individual feedback on the project.

Twenty-eight (28) people signed into the event. The meeting included a sign-in table, a comments table, a table with the aerial maps for the project, and a board with the project timeline on display. City staff and the project consultant team were available at the various tables/displays to listen and answer any questions. Attendees were provided a comment form upon entering and were asked to complete and return before leaving so that their comments could be recorded.

Halfway through the meeting, Cupertino Transportation Manager David Stillman addressed the audience and provided a brief background of the project. Attendees asked to speak openly so that their comments and concerns could be heard by all that were present. The comments received from residents and members of the public during the open discussion are summarized below. Additionally, the completed comment forms received at the event are attached herein along with photos taken at the event.

- Would like a safer crosswalk to cross Stevens Creek
- Concerned about bike speeds
- Is a crossing under Stevens Creek possible?
- Usually cross Stevens Creek Boulevard on bike to school day only (Wednesday); if the bridge were built, they would use it more often and walk/bike to school every day.
- Concerned with the aesthetics of the bridge (feels the rendering is ugly)
- Concerned with allocation of resources/funds to the bridge
- Would like to help kids/elderly
- Supports a safer route for school children
- Concerned with the bike/ped accidents that have occurred in the neighborhood; would like studies done on those locations as well
- Feels that people want the bridge but will not use it



Public Meeting #1 January 24, 2019 2 of 6

- Supports bridge as it will help traffic congestion, be healthier option to travel, avoid cars traveling 40+ mph, and it will be a good alternative from Foothill (loud due to trucks on road)
- Would like an elegant structure like the 280 bridge (Don Burnett Bicycle-Pedestrian Bridge, now called the Mary Avenue Bridge which is a cable-stayed bridge over Interstate 280)
- Hates rendering bridge image
- Will the City build a bridge at Foothill and other crossings for school children?
- Felt that the survey framed Carmen Rd as the only option. Would like to explore other alternative locations
- Feel that the bridge would cause congestion as people will drop off at the bridge
- Wants the City to make a good decision
- Finds Carmen Road very narrow, especially when there are cars parked on both sides of the street—causing neighbors to drive in the middle of the road
- Privacy concern—does not want people on bridge looking to resident backyard
- A bridge would enable and/or increase home break-ins in the neighborhood. With more foot traffic, resident feels more vulnerable.
- Feels a better option would be fixing the light/crosswalk at Phar Lap
- Feels that a bridge would be an eyesore and would invite graffiti; cleanliness and maintenance of the bridge stated as a concern
- South side of Carmen Road has a steep grade. Worried about backing up car and hitting a bicyclist or pedestrian due to limited visibility
- Concerned about bridge cost
- Would it cost more to build a bridge or to fix grade and then do a ramp?
- Neighbor cannot turn left and finds it difficult to back up car from driveway
- The cul-de-sac on Carmen Road south of Stevens Creek Boulevard is crowded as three homes share a driveway—making it difficult to exit driveways. This is further compounded when there are cars constantly parked on trash/recycling day
- The bridge would create more crowding in the neighborhood.
- Stated an alternative to the bridge structure providing a staircase for people to access Stevens Creek Boulevard from either side of Carmen Road and providing a traffic light for the crossing.
- Does not want to see more people walking/biking in the area. Will disturb the peace of the neighborhood.
- Building the bridge would help open the neighborhoods. Parents would have the option to walk instead of drive and won't need to compete with commuters. In the morning SR 85 is very bad which is why commuters prefer Stevens Creek Boulevard.



Public Meeting #1 January 24, 2019 3 of 6

The bridge will help remove cars from the roads and reduce the need to drive in the morning.

- There was a lot of opposition in the initial stages of the project to the ped/bike bridge over Interstate 280. Would be good to investigate what kind of impact it had on the neighborhoods.
- Concern about graffiti and collection of debris on bridge over time.



M MOTT MACDONALD

Public Meeting #1 January 24, 2019 4 of 6

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE CARMEN ROAD PEDESTRIAN-BICYCLE BRIDGE FEASIBILITY STUDY

The City of Cupertino Public Works Department invite you to attend the first public meeting for the Carmen Road Pedestrian-Bicycle Bridge Feasibility Study. This initial meeting will be conducted in an open house format where attendees can drop in any time during the event window. Attendees will have the opportunity to learn more about the project, the study's goals and objectives, and to provide feedback to City staff and project consultants.

Date:	Thursday, January 24, 2019
Time:	6:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.
Location:	Monta Vista Recreation Center,
	Multi-Purpose Room
	22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

For additional information, please visit <u>www.cupertino.org/carmenbridge</u>. Questions or comments can also be directed to:

> City Contact: Jennifer Chu, Associate Civil Engineer Email: JenniferC@cupertino.org Phone: (408) 777-3237



PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE CARMEN ROAD PEDESTRIAN-BICYCLE BRIDGE FEASIBILITY STUDY

The City of Cupertino Public Works Department invite you to attend the first public meeting for the Carmen Road Pedestrian-Bicycle Bridge Feasibility Study. This initial meeting will be conducted in an open house format where attendees can drop in any time during the event window. Attendees will have the opportunity to learn more about the project, the study's goals and objectives, and to provide feedback to City staff and project consultants.

Date:	Thursday, January 24, 2019
Time:	6:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.
Location:	Monta Vista Recreation Center,
	Multi-Purpose Room
	22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

For additional information, please visit <u>www.cupertino.org/carmenbridge</u>. Questions or comments can also be directed to:

> City Contact: Jennifer Chu, Associate Civil Engineer Email: JenniferC@cupertino.org Phone: (408) 777-3237





Public Meeting #1 January 24, 2019 5 of 6



PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE CARMEN ROAD PEDESTRIAN-BICYCLE BRIDGE FEASIBILITY STUDY

The City of Cupertino Public Works Department invites you to attend the first public meeting for the Carmen Road Pedestrian-Bicycle Bridge Feasibility Study. The project was identified in the 2016 Cupertino Bicycle Transportation Plan and envisioned to provide a grade-separated bicycle and pedestrian connection across Stevens Creek Boulevard by continuing the existing alignment of Carmen Road. City staff has retained Mott MacDonald as the design consultant to develop the feasibility study for the bridge.

This initial meeting will be conducted in an open house format where attendees can drop in any time during the event window. Attendees will have the opportunity to learn more about the project, the study's goals and objectives, and to provide feedback to City staff and project consultants.

Thursday, January 24, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

For additional information, please visit <u>www.cupertino.org/carmenbridge</u>. Questions or comments can also be directed to Jennifer Chu, Associate Civil Engineer at (408) 777-3237 or jenniferc@cupertino.org



The above rendering is for illustrative purposes only and is not representative of the actual design. The final bridge design will be informed by community feedback, available funding, and engineering considerations.



Public Meeting #1 January 24, 2019 6 of 6





Thursday, January 24, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

COMMENT FORM

Name: (Date:	1/24/2019
Affiliation (if applicable	: Resident		
Address:		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
E-mail:			
Comments:	0		
Thomas you I would lie The status We to or	for holding this le to stay infor of this project. My appropriate e	rs information med & conne Con you ple moi lists ?	e meeting cted to see add
		Marks 1	

Please continue on back if necessary.

Questions or comments can also be directed to Jennifer Chu, Associate Civil Engineer at (408) 777-3237 or jenniferc@cupertino.org.



Thursday, January 24, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

COMMENT FORM

Name:	Date:
Affiliation (if applicable)	
Address:	
E-mail:	
Comments: The and I However Is an u a more	e location is reasonable, agree with the concept. Ithe "rendering" on computer gly bridge. I would support desthetically plasing one
	Please continue on back if necessary.

Questions or comments can also be directed to Jennifer Chu, Associate Civil Engineer at (408) 777-3237 or jenniferc@cupertino.org.



Thursday, January 24, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

COMMENT FORM

Name: _						Date: Ja	m. 24
Affiliation (il	f applicable):			a.	_		
Address:							
E-mail:				_			
Comments	in stead	of a	dding	a	new	bridge	we
Show	ild spe	nd res	ources	on	imp	prove e	existing
Cro	ssing o	t Pha	alap,	ma	Knig	it sa-	feran
moi	re acces.	sible	1		0	- C	-
					Please d	continue on ba	ack if necessal

Questions or comments can also be directed to Jennifer Chu, Associate Civil Engineer at (408) 777-3237 or <u>Jenniferc@cupertino.org</u>.



Thursday, January 24, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

COMMENT FORM

Name:	Date: (24/19
Affiliation (if applicable):	
Addres	
E-mail:	
Comments:	
Optimize Taxpayer's Money -	CONDERN SIDING
- this the best place to	June PSM - 410 UT.
3 Suggest to make thing Tran	10 pavent
\$ DO Mixing Foot traffic	with bike traffic
g penios means (danger
4) The portens (Cuparo 1 Eldorly killed cross	eife foothill Blvd
> high school kid list	by hig rig -
- 39 Cheonoga tatude	Please continue on back if necessary

Ouestions or comments can also be directed to Jennifer Chu, Associate Civil Engineer at (408) 777-3237 or <u>Jenniferc@cupertino.org</u>.



Name:

Address:

Comments:

E-mail:

PUBLIC MEETING #1 CARMEN ROAD PEDESTRIAN-BICYCLE BRIDGE FEASIBILITY STUDY

Thursday, January 24, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

COMMENT FORM Affiliation (if applicable):

Issue, Carmen Road (south) Satem To very narrow. When cars parked, drivers can only dri sides have There's an uphill portion the middle of the road , and drivers can ha other Sil location. houses away from the proposed bridge hen. VR back see my wa trout

24/19

Questions or comments can also be directed to Jennifer Chu, Associate Civil Engineer at (408) 777-3237 or jenniferc@cupertino.org.

Please continue on back if necessary.



Thursday, January 24, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

COMMENT FORM

Name: Date: Affiliation (if applicable): Resident Address: E-mail: Comments: outu

Please continue on back if necessary.

Questions or comments can also be directed to Jennifer Chu, Associate Civil Engineer at (408) 777-3237 or Jenniferc@cupertino.org.



Thursday, January 24, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

COMMENT FORM

ame:	Date: 1,2419
ffiliation (if applicable):	
ddress:	
mail:	
omments:	
I SUPPORT THIS	CONCEPT (CROSSING
STEVENIS CREEK	BLUD) MORE SAFELY
TOR STUDENTS, CY	CLISTS, & REDESTRIANS.
PLEASE MOVE	FORLARD EXPEDITIOUS
	Please continue on back if necessary.

Questions or comments can also be directed to Jennifer Chu, Associate Civil Engineer at (408) 777-3237 or jenniferc@cupertino.org.



Thursday, January 24, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

COMMENT FORM

Date: Name: Resident Affiliation (if applicable): \$ 54 Address: E-mail: Comments: mente SURPOR heal 11a Lile WOU Jalk mo Scl se Bwd 1 am 40 cet are Increas traffic Vivers T Stevens C Commu Use ers Short BS. Because pass 8novendous ffic a Child CLOSS ma is not Sa it cross the stree Please continue on back if necessary. 25 TD fortable, safe ronte to school a cor DI Questions or comments can also be directed to Jennifer Chu, Associate Civil Engineer at (408) 777-3237 or jenniferc@cupertino.org.

For additional information, please visit <u>www.cupertino.org/carmenbridge</u>.



Thursday, January 24, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

COMMENT FORM

	- 1 - 1 - C
Name:	Date: 1/24/19
Affiliation (if applicable): Struchs Check Elem? -H	sident of cupertinu
Address:	
E-mail:	
of 3 kids two of upon attend SCE.	this bridge. 1 am a mother
years from now. In an effort, to suppo	int healthy habits & to get
care off the road in the mornings, we	partipate in " Wark & ROII"
to school each wed morning. To get th	in up need to cruss SC BILLI.
a break in traffic. Phar Lap & Foothill	1 arctions far out of the
way to get us to school on time. This	s bridge would make our
NOUTE to SCHOOL STAFE & EASY FAR ON	ir family. Were it built.
We would absolutely walk bike mu	re often, removing another
cars from morning traffic.	
paditionally, a faw more though	Please continue on back if necessary. nt There used to be a road

Questions or comments can also be directed to Jennifer Chu, Associate Civil Engineer at (408) 777-3237 or jenniferc@cupertino.org.

there before SC BIVAL existed. #2. Foothill, with all of the big trucks & traffic, is not a road we want to walk/bike along. #3. The crossing at Phar Lap is dangerous -... live seen many a car not stop going 40+ mph as a pedestrian waits to cross, even with the (now non-functioning) lights frashing.

thank you!

Please build this bridge !!!

A.3 Public Meeting #2 Meeting Minutes & Materials





Carmen Road Pedestrian/Bicycle Bridge Feasibility Study Public Meeting #2

The second public meeting for the project was held on May 29, 2019 at the Multipurpose Room, Monta Vista Recreation Center in the City of Cupertino to inform the community on the status of the feasibility study and to seek feedback on the possible structure alternatives currently under consideration. The meeting was held in an open-house format where attendees were invited to arrive at any time during the event window (6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m.) and included a brief presentation along with display boards followed by an opportunity for the attendees to provide individual feedback on the alternatives.

Thirty-seven (37) people signed into the event. The meeting included a sign-in table, a comments table, a table with the aerial maps for the project, and four boards with the possible bridge structure concepts on display. City staff and the project consultant team were available at the various tables/displays to listen and answer any questions. Attendees were provided a comment form upon entering which listed the bridge structure options and were asked to rank these alternatives and return the comment cards before leaving so that their comments could be recorded. They were also provided a brochure with details about the alternatives including cost, aesthetics, and construction impacts to assist with the ranking process.

To initiate the discussion, the City of Cupertino's Transportation Manager David Stillman addressed the audience and provided a brief background of the project and walked the attendees through the five bridge structure options. A brief Question/Answer session followed where attendees voiced their comments and concerns and received a response from David. Comments received from residents and members of the public during the open discussion are summarized below. Additionally, the completed comment forms received at the event are attached herein along with photos taken at the event.

- There were many supporters of a bridge at Carmen Rd, but also a handful who were against or on the fence
- Discussions around upgrading/changing the crosswalk at Foothill
- Questions about why this location (at Carmen), and why a bridge
- Concerns about the impacts to the community v. impacts to those in neighborhood
- Would like the City to consider a bridge or improved crossing that would provide improved access to Blackberry Farms
- Was a below grade bridge considered?
- Feels that Stevens Creek is dangerous (ex: speeding vehicles, blind spots due to sun)
- Resident is unable to get out of his driveway during school hours twice a day
- Resident off of Crescent Road is unable to get out of driveway during school hours
- Desire to get cars off the road



Public Meeting #2 May 29, 2019 2 of 5

- Questions and discussions about school enrollment rates (and how this would affect use of bridge by school aged children/families)
- Why do pavement light crosswalks fail and not get maintained?
- Would like to see increased sheriff/police enforcement in the neighborhood
- Concerns about increase in foot traffic/strangers in the neighborhood
- Will cameras be proposed?
- Would like to connect neighborhoods
- Would like to prioritize a safe route to school over a path to Blackberry Farm
- Question about the number of accidents in the past 20 years at this location
- Why can't we build a bridge at Phar Lap? It makes more sense to build a bridge there
- Concerns about how many people would actually use a bridge at this location
- Would like to see stop signs/crossing guards to cross Stevens Creek Boulevard
- What color will the bridge be? A resident wants it to blend in
- What is the traffic volume on Stevens Creek?
- Would like a safer route for those at Sunny View Bay Area Retirement Community
- Would like to see school district boundaries on map
- Supports the bridge and use of Carmen Road (with gate; downhill access that meets Stevens Creek Boulevard) to be a safe route to Blackberry Farm
- Question about how many students currently use this location for crossing
- Safety concerns for bicyclists speeding downhill at Scenic Circle/Scenic Boulevard
- Will safety features be added to the bridge to avoid vandalism and prevent people from climbing over the fence?
- Potential bridge option provides a safe path to school
- One of the residents acknowledged jaywalking at this location to go to school
- During the morning commute, cars are at a standstill due to heavy traffic on Stevens Creek Boulevard. However, the afternoon/3:00 PM departure from school presents a more dangerous scenario since vehicles are speeding along Stevens Creek Boulevard while students are trying to cross as they head back home.
- Would bicycle and pedestrian traffic be separated on the bridge to ensure safety for pedestrians?
- Will there be any improvements to Cupertino Road and Carmen Road, as a part of bridge project?
- Is lighting provided on the bridge?
- For Option 1 bridge alternative, can we improve the aesthetics to make it visually more appealing?



Public Meeting #2 May 29, 2019 3 of 5



PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE CARMEN ROAD PEDESTRIAN-BICYCLE BRIDGE FEASIBILITY STUDY

The City of Cupertino Public Works Department invites you to attend the second public meeting for the Carmen Road Pedestrian-Bicycle Bridge Feasibility Study. The project was identified in the 2016 Cupertino Bicycle Transportation Plan and envisioned to provide a grade-separated bicycle and pedestrian connection across Stevens Creek Boulevard by continuing the existing alignment of Carmen Road.

This meeting will be conducted in an open house format where attendees can drop in any time during the event window and will include a brief presentation along with display boards on possible structure alternatives being considered. Attendees will have the opportunity to learn more about the status of the feasibility study and to provide feedback on the possible alternatives to City staff and the project team.

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

For additional information, please visit <u>www.cupertino.org/carmenbridge</u>. Questions or comments can also be directed to Jennifer Chu, Associate Civil Engineer at (408) 777-3237 or jenniferc@cupertino.org



The above rendering is for illustrative purposes only and is not representative of the actual design. The final bridge design will be informed by community feedback, available funding, and engineering considerations.



Public Meeting #2 May 29, 2019 4 of 5



PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE CARMEN ROAD PEDESTRIAN-BICYCLE BRIDGE FEASIBILITY STUDY

You are invited to attend the second public meeting for the Carmen Road Pedestrian-Bicycle Bridge Feasibility Study. Drop in any time during the event window:

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

This meeting will be conducted in an open house format. Attendees will have the opportunity to learn more about the status of the feasibility study, hear a brief presentation, view display boards on the possible structure alternatives being considered, and to provide feedback on the possible alternatives to City staff and the project team.

For additional information, please visit www.cupertino.org/carmenbridge. Questions or comments can also be directed to Jennifer Chu, Associate Civil Engineer at (408) 777-3237 or jenniferc@cupertino.org



Cupertino City Hall ATTN Department of Public Works 10300 Torre Avenue Cupertino, CA 95014-3202



The above rendering is for illustrative purposes only and is not representative of the actual design. The final bridge design will be informed by community feedback, available funding, and engineering considerations.



Public Meeting #2 May 29, 2019 5 of 5





Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge



Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge







Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge

Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge









Please share any additional comments on your preferred option:
1 li the lower mobile end look 2 # 1 + #5.
- in the date budge with the "hilp".
#2 looks like a track mare not as rale.
option # 2 is 5 don't look as nice from the
Stevents CAROK Bland Miley).

For additional information, please visit www.cupertino.org/carmenbridge Questions or comments can also be directed to Prashanth Dullu, Assistant Civil Engineer at (408)-777-3190 or PrashanthD@cupertino.org

PUBLIC MEETING #2 CARMEN ROAD PEDESTRIAN-BICYCLE BRIDGE FEASIBILITY STUDY Wednesday, May 29, 2019 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino
COMMENT FORM
Name:
Comments:
Overall it rees like a good improvement and safer way to connect the neglibahoods and paths to/from schools in both redes.
Absolutely in zovor of this bridge.

For additional information, please visit www.cupertino.org/carmenbridge Questions or comments can also be directed to Prashanth Dullu, Assistant Civil Engineer at (408)-777-3190 or PrashanthD@cupertino.org



Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge



Option 2: Steel Pratt Truss Bridge





Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge







Option 4:

Steel Tied Arch Bridge



Please share any additional comments on your preferred option:

For additional information, please visit www.cupertino.org/carmenbridge Questions or comments can also be directed to Prashanth Dullu, Assistant Civil Engineer at (408)-777-3190 or PrashanthD@cupertino.org


Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

COMMENT FORM

Name:	 Date: 57	30 17	9
Affiliation (if applicable):			-
Address:			
Email:			
	1-1-1-1		
Comments:			
	 		_
	 		_
	 		-
	 		-
	 		-2
	 		-
			_
	 		-
			-
	 		-



Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge

Option 4:



Option 2: Steel Pratt Truss Bridge



Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge









Please share any additional comments on your preferred option: 1 think Options 2*3 are unattractive & feel a bit claustrophobole. 1 We the look of Option 4 arch, but appreciente if is the most younsing. Therefore, if I considered lost, Option 1 is next as at Least if feels more open.

CUPERTINO	PUBLIC MEETING #2 CARMEN ROAD PEDESTRIAN-BICYCLE BRIDGE FEASIBILITY STUDYWednesday, May 29, 2019 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m.Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino				
COMMENT FORM					
Name: Affiliation (if applic Address:	Date: 5/29/19				
Email:					
Comments: PUase bu	ild this before my kids finish at Sterens Creek!				



Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge

Option 4:



Option 2: Steel Pratt Truss Bridge





Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge









Please share any additional comments on your preferred option: Option / Whitlen Comments on fibril & page . I do like the aesthetics of the bridge entrances of option 5 at the south entrance

gp to Neses dog sall live in the area and lach othe and

PUBLIC MEETING #2 CARMEN ROAD PEDESTRIAN-BICYCLE BRIDGE FEASIBILITY STUDY Wednesday, May 29, 2019 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino
COMMENT FORM
Name: Date: May 29, 2019
Address: _
Email:
Comments:
option 1 Steel grider bridge is my favorite option. The
bredde seems unobtrustine - just a simple well
constructed bridge with the support structures right
on Alevens Creek Road I think the neighbors on
both seder of Chimen would appende that) This
option appears to echo the style of the Mary Budge
Style - without the tall parts.
David T -Al. A N + i A. A.
Sale Crossing of the reciperter Bring a tail
having in mind little children and their subal
is so very important to ma the bridge can i
be used by the students to and Grow Alever
Oreck, Monta Vesta and Kenneder and bey
anyone, no matter their ages to an across the
North and South sides. (I live on crescent and bares
to turn left on to Stevens Creek to go to work - 3
For additional information, please visit www.cupertino.org/carmenbridge
Questions or comments can also be directed to Prashanth Dullu, Assistant Civil Engineer at (408)-777-3190 or PrashanthD@cupertino.org
so with this bridge crossing they would be less Cars on my street - & parents who short cut to drop their



Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge





Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge







Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge











Please share any additional comments on your preferred option:



Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

COMMENT FORM

Name:	Date:
Affiliation (if applicable):	
Address:	
Email:	
Comments:	



Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge



Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge







Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge



4







Please share any additional comments on your preterred option:
I strongly factor #1. This is a pedestricen Dridge and This
design makes that really clear - it's self-promoting to the
community
I like #1 & #5 because they are shown as "open top" at
the entry & exit raups. This is more attractive & friendly
to riders



	COMMENT FORM
Name:	Date: 5/29/2019
Affiliation (if applicable):	
Address:	
Email:	
Comments:	
1) Nice options	
2) You're brave to d	o this outreach now with all the Request Creek trail not
3) I'm a big suppo	Her of extensions & enhancements 1 110
Stevens cre	et Trail
4) May sound 5	illy but presider walking the
an attraction	e CONFRED BODIES THE HOLENG THIS
Dichose hi	in the withe la tean a lill.
whimes will	I dout on a lei a loud a little
	Nes in Granting and Interest in
- Caval terror	" al l'é " Glan i' Dual
2) TRANCE The	covered bridge frature via a public
Jonarion co	umpaign
6) option #5	20KG like a railroad bridge, 50 plense
procure a	miniature steam train to run here. If
- you want sta	rens creek Elemptony kids to get out of, cars
run a train	in the morning! I'm not fidding!



Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge



Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge Option 2: Steel Pratt Truss Bridge



Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge









Please share any additional comments on your preferred option: Summer extra curriculars, triend houses. /o am Som accross



COMMENT FORM				
Name: Date: 5/29/19				
Affiliation (if applicable):				
Address:				
Email:				
Comments:				
arew up on Cuperfina Rd and attended				
Stevens Creek, Kennedin and Monta Vista I walked				
and biked all acound min neighbordoood a l				
Sincounding accord I was involved in macrice				
extra- curriculars held at all three school and				
also worked at Blackbergs Figs a lifested				
as a tengal into adulta I was a liftquard				
friends in the Case Relation of allo had several				
I centulade utilited IE I I have homes				
tregology visited. It I had a nickel tor every				
Time I jay-walked across Heven's Creek in the				
proposed location of this bridge, I would have				
enough money to build it myself. My childhood				
triends and myself are lucky we never got hit,				
but traffic on Steven's Greek is even worse today.				
Lets make sure our current and future kids				
have a safer route between their schools,				



Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge



Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge







Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge







2

Please share any additional comments on your preferred option:

COMMENT FORM

Name:	Date: 5-29-19
Affiliation (if applicable):	
Address:	
Email:	

Comments:

HOSTING HANK You for PHIS MEETING AND TING OP WITH THE Ode KNDU TH 16 W CL OUR OUR 0.1 GHBOR HOODS RU US ONNEG WITHOUT NÆÐ (grow 9 5. ru a DENTINO 380 NON OF AND HE SP 29 42 GB th UEE WILL IN a NG R Pr TD SONIDA SOF 79, nen

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge

Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge Option 2: Steel Pratt Truss Bridge

4

Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge

Please share any additional comments on your preferred option:	And
Est & time are two most importune considerations	Book
strutue robustness of (E) also makes it cook	nie
with reasonable was all installation teshe	

COMMENT FORM

Name: Date: 5/29/19
Affiliation (if applicable):
Address:
Email:
Comments:
I'm very thankful for city's efforts to make welking a biking
safer and laster. This bridge would add man
And have northally in taken and more
Tomme to our real meeting with befor routes to Schul
and work for seniors, this will help them access the
parks easily. The two netyhborhouls were considered
in the past, finally will be commented again by this
bridge. Green connectivez for cupertines is critical
for tration reduction and commute softed relial.
more l'étérés les les les les les les les les les le
work have opportunitors to praited up skins biking or
wallow independenty to schols or friends's houses. Thank
you for making this and study happen to be presidently that
Jan and a good and a start of the paper in the
a gund use of this brille, when it permes a reality
for Cupetino, Thank your!

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge

Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge

Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge

Please share any additional comments on your preferred option:

(408)-777-3190 or PrashanthD@cupertino.org

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge

Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge

Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge

Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge

Please share any additional comments on your preferred option:

1 15	pleasing +	o the a	ye, +	Q	
			0		

COMMENT FORM					
Name:		Date:			
Affiliation (if applicable):	none - reighbor				
Address:					
Email:					
Comments:					
This is a	terrific idea	. We need			
- a way to	get kids Grow	my side			
of Stevens	Creek Blvd to	Stevens Greek			
Elementary	school. This w	ould be awesome			

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge

Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge

Option 2: Steel Pratt Truss Bridge

Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge

Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge

Please share any additional comments on your preterred option:
Option I is low cost and minimal VISUA impact
to neighbors how profile. Reasonably good asthetics.
10 presentation in the first of
I am very supportive of this project.

COMMENT FORM				
Name: Date: 6/2/19				
Affiliation (if applicable):				
Address:				
Email:				
Comments: <u>I am very supportive of this project to</u> <u>connect heighborhoods, encourage bicycling and</u> <u>walking, and provide a Much safer way for</u> <u>children to get to school.</u> <u>Option I is a good compromise - see opposite</u>				

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge

Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge

Option 2: Steel Pratt Truss Bridge

Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge

Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge

Please share any additional comments on your preferred option:
I appreciate the improved aesetics for a minimal
additional cast. I fear that the chapast chiga
(steel girder) would require active additional costs
to and security screens to prevent material folling on
cars Gelow, There is some value in beauty-
are utilitarian looks can matter it more difficult
for a community to care about their infrastructure
to and sewrity screens to present material folling on Cars Celowith There is some value in beauty- pre utilitarian lacks can make it more difficult for a community to care about their infrastructure.

Affiliation (if applicable):

Address: Email:

100

Comments: reve ac Refierce Ovar thing 9 0 ifer a mohe a Cr imposs tio 206. e. ່ວມ 0 10 01 0 ta × we 121 ne Sa and R-

not am Geo Sore Se æ 0 0 200 0 20 Ch 5 7 C

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge

2

Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge

Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge

Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge

Please share any additional comments on your preferred option:

PUBLIC MEETING #2 CARMEN ROAD PEDESTRIAN-BICYCLE BRIDGE FEASIBILITY STUDY Wednesday, May 29, 2019 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino				
COMMENT FORM				
Name: Date: 5 29 2019 Affiliation (if applicable): Address:				
Email:				
MY CONCERN ABOUT THE PROPOSED BRIDGE IS THE WIDTH OF THE BRIDGE. THE WIDTH SHOULD BE WIDE ENDUGH TO BACCOMMODATE ZBIKE LANES				
AND WALKING PATH FOR CHILDREN -7 SENIORS,				
For additional information plagas with more stime (

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge

Option 2: Steel Pratt Truss Bridge

Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge

Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge

Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge

Please share any additional comments on your preferred option:

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge

Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge

Option 2:

Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge

Please share any additional comments on your preferred option:

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

COMMENT FORM

Name:	and in the second of these	Date:	and the down
Affiliation (if applicable):			and the second de-
Address:			The second
Email:		1. S. C. T.	a states
Comments:			
			1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1
			and the second s
		¥	
	1. Sec. 9. 1.		

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge

Option 4:

3

Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge

Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge

4

Please share any additional comments on your preferred option:			
aption I seems to have the least impact on the direct			
neighborhoods on either side. It also looks similar to the			
Many bridge and over 280 so there would be the added			
bonus of a cohesive look Find of the walking			
bridges in the city.			

COMMENT FORM

Name: _	Date: 5/29/19
Affiliation (if applicable):	
Address:	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1
Email:	The second second second

Comments:

I've been a resident of cupertino my entire life - grew
up on cupertino Rd. and attended stevens creek Elementary
Kennedy Middle School, and Monta Vista High. 1 routinely
would walk and bike to school. When I maved on to
KMS/MVHS, I opted to walk instead of biking, because
the steep grade of Stevens creek Blud. was too dangerous
to bike down as an inexperienced rider, on top of having to
find a safe place to cross. (which awas still an issue
walking). The proposed bridge would help many of the
community to have a safer path between the neighborhoods.
Please more forward!!!

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge

2

Option 4:

Option 2: Steel Pratt Truss Bridge

Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge

Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge

Please share any additional comments on your preferred option: regrative apinion about N enrol no mot a opn/ation other wh nce \leq Loc Kning abes no he 1mil budge tu has Stevens the Che con nn -d fe

For additional information, please visit www.cupertino.org/coment Questions or comments can also be directed to Prashanth Dube (408)-777-3190 or PrashanthD@or

JBLIC MEETING #2 PEDESTRIAN-BICYCLE DGE FEASIBILITY STUDY Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino ERTINO COMMENT FORM Name: Date: Affiliation (if applicable): Address: Email: Comments: build the bridge at the interance to the park On wing \mathcal{O}_{1} 10 Sturms Cheek Parista 1 formation, please visit www.cupertino.org/carmenbridge directed to Prashanth Dullu, Assistant Civil Engineer at 0 or PrashanthD@cupertino.org

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge

Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge

Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge

Please share any additional comments on your preferred option:

For additional information, please visit www.cupertino.org/carmenbridge

Questions or comments can also be directed to Prashanth Dullu, Assistant Civil Engineer at (408)-777-3190 or PrashanthD@cupertino.org

СОММЕ	NT FORM
Name:	Date: 5/29/19
Affiliation (if applicable):	
Address:	
Email: _	
Comments:	
On behalf of Sunny View R	esidents, I like to propose
"yes" to have the Carmen	Bridge, We held walking
group once queek on a Thurso	tay and some of our residents
walk on their own on Ste	even Creek. Many of them have
conceren about the heavy.	traffic and their safety.
With this new bridge, it a	Illows them to cross safely
and feel confident while	demant: Ove goal is to
have our residents be as	independent and promote
wellness walk on a daily	basis

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge

Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge Option 2: Steel Pratt Truss Bridge

Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge

Please share any additional comments on your preferred option:


Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

COMMENT FORM

Name:	te:	
Affiliation (if applicable):		
Address:		
Email:		
Comments:		
-Y	E	2
		Contraction of the second
	Course and the second	1
	Company Control of Con	}



Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge



Option 2: Steel Pratt Truss Bridge



Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge



Option 4: Steel Tied Arch Bridge



Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge



Please share any additional comments on your preferred option:

For additional information, please visit www.cupertino.org/carmenbridge Questions or comments can also be directed to Prashanth Dullu, Assistant Civil Engineer at (408)-777-3190 or PrashanthD@cupertino.org

-





Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge

Option 4:







Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge

Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge









Please share any additional comments on your preferred option:



Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

COMMENT FORM	
Name:	Date: 2019-05-29
Affiliation (if applicable):	
Address: _	
Email:	
Comments:	



Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).







Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge

Option 4:

2





5

Option 2:

Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge

Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge



4





Please share any additional comments on your preferred option: aesthetically most pleasing. More than an Ontion 5 25 a minute and m the adds mark tiliti and ZINNACT 1/1021



Comments:

Email:

m glad the city makes et to injurove the Ope community 62 kal an our



Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

RANKING SHEET

After reviewing each concept based on the information provided at the public meeting, please rank the following design concepts in order of preference (1 = most favored option, 5 = least favored option).

Option 1: Steel Girder Bridge



Option 2: Steel Pratt Truss Bridge





Option 5: Steel Inclined Arch Bridge Option 3: Steel Howe Truss Bridge





3

Option 4:



Please share any additional comments on your preferred option:

Simple & Last Trug. 0-60 more expensive. 2 Fancier 2 01 42 crossbegns on top 1 -tho 3.5 I don



Wednesday, May 29, 2019 | 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m Monta Vista Recreation Center, Multi-Purpose Room | 22601 Voss Ave, Cupertino

COMMENT FORM						
Name:Date: \$25/15						
Affiliation (if applicable):						
Address:						
Email:						
Comments:						
This will reduce school traffic & provide						
sate voutes to school - Staven Przek						
Kenned / Manta Vista						
1.						

OPTION 4 STEEL TIED ARCH BRIDGE

A tied arch bridge that clear spans Stevens Creek Boulevard. Arches provide a classic look for the bridge.





About this design

Construction duration/impact

- Tied arches with hangers to support main deck elements can be fully pre-assembled and erected in one overnight operation.
- Pre-assembly will require 7-10 days of lane closures in Stevens Creek Blvd, leaving one lane open in each direction
- Foundation construction in each cul-de-sac will take 10-15 days
- Deck construction will require 20 days of light equipment access through the cul-de-sacs on each end of Carmen Road
- There will be 3 nights of individual lane closures in Stevens Creek Blvd for deck construction

Aesthetics

 Classic arches with some presence but an elegant shape provide an inherent support for the fence and screen

Cost

• \$1.6M - \$1.95M*

OPTION 5 STEEL INCLINED ARCH BRIDGE

Inclined arches configured to provide intermediate supports. Elegant arches with a lower profile above the bridge deck.





About this design

Construction duration/impact

- Inclined arches and elements of the deck will be assembled in-place
- In-place assembly will require 5-7 night closures
- Main foundation construction from Stevens Creek Blvd will require 10-14 days of lane closures per side; maintaining one traffic lane in each direction at all times
- Deck construction will require 20 days of light equipment access • through the cul-de-sacs on each end of Carmen Road
- There will be 3 nights of individual lane closures in Stevens Creek • Blvd for deck construction

Aesthetics

• Inclined arch shape is aesthetically pleasing, adding a signature statement that also creates a more 'open' feel to the structure

Cost

• \$1.4M - \$1.75M*

CARMEN ROAD PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE **PUBLIC MEETING #2** May 29th, 2019

The City of Cupertino is undertaking a feasibility study for a Carmen Road Pedestrian/Bicycle Bridge to improve safety for pedestrians and cyclists crossing Stevens Creek Boulevard. Using input gathered at Public Meeting #1 in January 2019, concepts for six potential design options were developed. Option 6 was found infeasible (not compliant with ADA or maintenance vehicle access requirements), and therefore the design is not being progressed.

The purpose of this meeting is to gather input on the five feasible options and provide residents an opportunity to vote for their preferred option. Please review key information on each of the 5 options under consideration to aid you in casting your vote. The input gathered at this meeting will help inform the selection of a preferred option. The options include:

* Estimated costs are shown in 2019 dollars and exclude right-of-way acquisition, utility relocations and other improvements which are expected to be similar for all options.

Project Schedul Feasibility Study





- Option 1 Steel Girder Bridge
- Option 2 Steel Pratt Truss Bridge
- Option 3 Steel Howe Truss Bridge
- Option 4 Steel Tied Arch Bridge
- Option 5 Steel Inclined Arch Bridge

2019 Alar	Jary 6						
lary	Jary						
Janu	Febru	March	April	May	June	ylut	August
	ΣΓ						

Public Outreach Meetings

Bicycle Pedestrian Commission Meeting/City Council Meeting

OPTION 1 STEEL GIRDER BRIDGE

A steel girder bridge with intermediate supports on either side of Stevens Creek Boulevard allows for shorter spans and a relatively shallow deck.





About this design

Construction duration/impact

- Bridge structure is made of three steel girders that can be delivered and erected individually without the need for falsework in Stevens Creek Blvd
- Main foundation construction from Stevens Creek Blvd over 7-10 days per side; maintaining one traffic lane in each direction at all times. Similar periods and impacts for column construction
- Deck construction will require 20 days of light equipment access through the cul-de-sacs on each end of Carmen Road
- There will be 3 nights of individual lane closures in Stevens Creek Blvd for deck construction

Aesthetics

Shallowest profile and overall height compared to all other design • options provides an unassuming, yet elegant bridge that provides opportunities for aesthetic enhancements of the railings and screens

Cost

\$1.25M - \$1.5M*

OPTION 2 STEEL PRATT TRUSS BRIDGE

A steel truss that clear spans Stevens Creek Boulevard. A Pratt truss has a general square look to the panels and the diagonals are lighter members.





About this design

Construction duration/impact

- Trusses can be assembled on falsework over Stevens Creek Blvd • from individual members or three pre-assembled pieces
- Foundation construction in each cul-de-sac will take 10-15 days •
- Truss erection will impact traffic for 10-15 nights in Stevens Creek Blvd
- Deck construction will require 20 days of light equipment access • through the cul-de-sacs
- There will be 3 nights of individual lane closures in Stevens Creek ٠ Blvd for deck construction

Aesthetics

• A commonly used structure type for medium span pedestrian bridges which has significant presence while providing a feeling of enclosure and safety

Cost

\$1.5M - \$1.85M*

OPTION 3 STEEL HOWE TRUSS BRIDGE





- •
- Blvd

Aesthetics

Cost \$1.5M - \$1.85M*

A steel truss that clear spans Stevens Creek Boulevard. A Howe truss has a general triangular look to the panels.





About this design

Construction duration/impact

Trusses can be assembled on falsework over Stevens Creek Blvd from individual members or three pre-assembled pieces Foundation construction in each cul-de-sac will take 10-15 days Truss erection will impact traffic for 10-15 nights in Stevens Creek

Deck construction will require 20 days of light equipment access through the cul-de-sacs

There will be 3 nights of individual lane closures in Stevens Creek Blvd for deck construction

 A robust looking structure which is often seen on railway bridges, also provides a feeling of enclosure and safety

B. Profile Plans and Drawings













mottmac.com